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DATE:	April 14, 2020
TO:  	All Potential Vendors
FROM: 	Jessica Smith, RFQQ Coordinator
SUBJECT:  	Amendment #1 Q&A to RFQQ C20-RFQQ-045,– Generator Maintenance
Summary:
This document is prepared by the Washington State Consolidated Technology Services (CTS) and shall serve as the sole official reply to Vendor Questions submitted in response to RFQQ A20-RFQQ-045 Generator Maintenance.  
Questions and responses are numbered for ease of reference only and are in no particular order or priority.  Questions and comments have generally been stated as they were received except that some questions have been modified to maintain vendor confidentiality or to reduce redundancies.  The answers may only explain or clarify some aspect that is already addressed in the RFQQ.  Some of the answers may also supplement or change what was previously stated in the RFQQ or in an appendix.  It is important that Vendors review all questions and answers. Vendors are advised to obtain and thoroughly review the complete, formal RFQQ located at: http://watech.wa.gov/procurement-announcements. 
In the amended RFQQ deleted text appears struck through in black font, whereas added text appears underlined in red font.  

[bookmark: _Ref11225465]Vendor Questions and Official Answers

	#
	Question
	CTS Response

	1
	Will be this be an on-going need for CTS after the expiration and exhaustion of any renewals for the awarded contract of this solicitation?

	Yes, this service would be required ongoing

	2
	Is there an incumbent providing these services and if so, how may I obtain copies of any contract documents?

	There is no incumbent

	3
	Do you anticipate extending the bid due date?

	Not at this time

	4
	What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid?

	[bookmark: _GoBack]Please refer back to RFQQ.

	5
	Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at www.mygovwatch.com?

	No

	6
	Other than your own website, where was this bid posted?

	WEBS
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